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From: Sean Joseph
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; damien.cote@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: FW: Work program at Tuktu & Roche Bay
Date: Monday, August 20, 2012 11:38:39 AM


fyi
 
From: Meghan Copeland [mailto:meghan@advanced-exploration.com] 
Sent: August-20-12 8:42 AM
To: landadmin@qia.ca; tracey.mccaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org;
mayor_hbhamlet@qiniq.com; igloolikmayor2012@yahoo.ca
Cc: Gary Williams
Subject: Work program at Tuktu & Roche Bay
 
 
By email
 
Dear Salamonie (QIA) (landadmin@qia.ca)
Dear Tracey (AANDC) (tracey.mccaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)
Dear Sean (NWB) (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Mayor Hauli (Hall Beach) (mayor_hbhamlet@qiniq.com)
Mayor Arnatsiaq (Igloolik) (igloolikmayor2012@yahoo.ca)
 
 
Please be advised that Advanced Explorations Inc. is initiating its annual field season on its Tuktu
properties, North-west of Hall Lake (camp location: 68°57'56.81"N 82°56'58.78"W).  Authorizations
for such exploration work are covered by the following licences:
 


·         AANDC Land Use Permit: N2010C0011
·         NWB Licence: 2BE-TUK1015
·         QIA Licence: Q12L3C009
·         NRI Scientific Research License: 02 037 12R-M
·         DOE Wildlife Research Permit:2012-045


 
The work should be starting in the next few days, and will potentially continue through until mid to
late October contingent on exploration results and weather. Initially, crews will be based out of Hall
Beach until the Tuktu camp is reopened wherein all activities will be run from the Tuktu camp.
Proposed work could include an exploration drilling operation, prospecting and sample collection,
ground geophysics, staking, as well as environmental baseline surveys and water sampling.
 
Work on the Roche Bay camp (Camp location: 68°25'45.92"N 82°47'19.16"W) and Fuel Cache
(Cache location: 68°26'52.17"N 82°38'12.46"W) will also be conducted this year, consisting of
equipment mobilization, general maintenance as well as  baseline surveys and water sampling. 
Authorization for such activities are covered by the following licenses.
 


·         AANDC Land Use Permit: N2012C0013
·         NWB Licence: 2BE-RBP1116
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·         QIA Licence: Q10L3C009
·         NRI Scientific Research License: 02 037 12R-M
·         DOE Wildlife Research Permit:   2012-045


 
 
Dave Young (AEI project manager) will be based out of the Tuktu camp to coordinate the proposed
work program. William Chatman will coordinate activities from Hall Beach.
 
Regards,
 
 


Meghan Copeland
Environmental Specialist
Advanced Explorations Inc.
401 Bay Street, Suite 2828
Toronto, Ontario
M5H 2Y4
(416) 203-0057 ext 324
 





